

Web Designer / Front-End Developer

I am a Digital Designer and Web Developer with ten years of professional experience.

I am a technician that understands the value of Art.

My work's between code and design, functionality and esthetics, opposites I'm making sure they work together, in every screen size.

I work as a freelancer for different companies to produce websites and digital products in many high-standards sectors using a "Mobile first" approach and using modern frameworks like Materialize.

I love to provide practical solutions to solve every client's requests. I strive to achieve the best results, being positive, always sharing my expertise.

In my free time, I enjoy making electronic music and go for walks.

Work Experience:

2016 – 2020

Web Development & UI Design
at Medicine Man Limited;
Brick Lane, London.

2018-2019

Front-End Web Development
at Tonic Agency Limited;
St. Paul's, London.

2016

Web Development & Digital/UI Design
at AEI Group Ltd;
Haggerston, London.

Sept 2014 – 2016

Web Development & Digital Design
at Tamassy Creative Ltd;
Netil House, London.

Nov 2013 – May 2014

Web Development & Digital Design
at Lightnest Ltd; London.

Sept 2014 – Nov 2013

Web Development & Digital Design
at WRB Design; West Dulwich, London.

2010 – 2013

Graphic Designer at Interlaced Srl;
Udine, Italy.

2008 – 2009

Junior Web-Designer at Totem Snc;
Udine, Italy.

Clients:

Architas, All Trap Music, Barclays, Bose Collins, TheSoundYouNeed, DMA Group, Drum&Bass Arena, SoundCrash Music, DJA, Sarah Richardson, Flavie Audi, White Rainbow Gallery, Marrone + Mesubim, 47 Heritage, East London Dance, Islington Yoga, Ecospace, Matter Films, Contemporary Art Society, Jus Like Music, The Drive Project, Compass Group, Medirest, Lovell Homes, Bourne Leisure, What's Changed, Nike.

Agencies:

Panottica, Medicine Man, Tonic, Creative Reclutment.

Education:

2007 – 2008

Multimedia and Graphic Design Course
Giovanni Micesio, Udine – Italy

2006 – 2008

Web Technology and Multimedia
University of Udine – Italy

2000 – 2005

Graduated at Institute for Surveyor
I.T.G. Marinoni, Udine – Italy

Softwares:

Adobe Suite CC, Sublime Text, Sketch, Ableton Live.

Languages:

Italian, English, Friulian.